No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2025/35 3 Dated:-1Y../038./2025
To

The Manager
M/s Venus Guest House,

A-282, N.H.-8 Mahipalpur,
New Delhi-110037.

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o M/s Venus Guest House, A-
Delhi-110037

282, NH Mahipalpur, New
Sir,

Hose reel, hydrant & pump found non-

functional
Detector found nonfunctional,

3. The basement is being used for Iestaurant, same shall be used as BBL concerned.

In view of above shortcomings, the case is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (FSC)
cannot be renewed at this stage. Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings and
re-submit for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer

Delhi Fire Service
Copy to

The Commissioner, MCD, Civic Center, New Delhi.



